
SEPTEMBER 11, 2019

Chris Haron

31 Raymond Road 

BILGOLA PLATEAU NSW 2107

Ref: 1018

RE: GARAGE EASEMENT SURVEY 

PROPERTY:  31 RAYMOND ROAD, BILGOLA PLATEAU NSW 2107

Dear Chris

In accordance with your instructions I have made a survey of the garage constructed on the above-mentioned land 

being Lot 64 in Deposited Plan 225582, for the purpose of determining the relative location of the garage in relation to 

the Easement for Support vide dealing S614759.

The relationship from the garage to the easement are shown on the survey plan attached to this report 1018detail 1 

dated 09/09/19

In my opinion

Based on available evidence I find that the garage sits outside of the Easement by 0.04 metres at the southern end and 

0.025 metres at the northern end.

It is my opinion that the garage surveyed is the same garage constructed at the time of registration of the dealing and 

therefore the intention of the easement is to permit this garage to remain despite my findings that the easement does 

not entirely cover the structure. You would need to seek legal advice to confirm this.

I am not sure why the Easement does not contain the structure, it is possible that survey reference marks available at 

the time the garage was surveyed for the creation of the easement are no longer available. I was unable to find any 

original marks from DP.225582 and therefore had to go further afield locating original reference marks from DP.16327 

on Argyle Street to the north and marks from DP.236798 on Mountview Place to the south. Occupations on adjoining 

lands were measured to verify the boundary definition.

The terms of the easement in my opinion only permit the existing garage to encroach upon the adjoining land. In my 

opinion the easement would not cover any additional structure built upon the garage. Any additions to the garage I 

believe would need to be built upon the subject land only.

Again, I would advise seeking a legal opinion on this matter.

Michael Joyce
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